

Anchorage Public School Council Minutes - December 9, 2024 Room 218, 3:30 p.m.

Opening Business

Meeting called to order at: 3:35pm by Bart Roettger Council members present:

- Chairperson: Bart Roettger
- **Certified:** Kristy Crouch, MS (1 of 1) | Jeff Dunn, EA (2 of 2)| Brian Jones, Int (1 of 2)* | Stephanie Liford, (2 of 2)
- **Parents:** Jennifer Archibald (2 of 2) | Amanda Matter (1 of 2) | Whitney Cook (2 of 1) | Amanda Pagano (2 of 1)
- **Classified:** Kegan Flum (1 of 1)
- Liaisons: Andrew O'Brien Board of Education | Kate Weber– APTA
- Scribe: Megan Brady

*Not present - Kegan Flum Others present, if known: Sharla Six

• Approval of the Agenda

Motion: Jennifer Archibald Second: Stephanie Liford

Approval of previous meeting's Minutes - November 6, 2024 Minutes

Motion: Whitney Cook Second: Jennifer Archibald

- Good News Report:
 - Ms. Six conducted a working session with staff to guide the school year.
 - 3rd Grade Backbone Project
 - National Special Education Day
 - Kindness Cards / Slideshow
 - Departing Council Meeting Send Off!
- Public Comment NA

Data Review and Planning

- Mr. Roettger presented data analysis of the Kentucky's Common Kindergarten Entry Screener and The Brigance Early Childhood Screen III. Results showed that current second grade and kindergarten students have the highest percentile of students identified as not ready by the assessments. Admin and teachers will work to identify ways to support these grade levels. They will be reaching out to preschool programs to help identify ways to improve readiness.
- The council reviewed the current CSIP to look at the plan for meeting school objectives . Admin and teachers will make edits to the document: 1) Change the word 'perception' on Goal 5, object 2. 2) Add a plan on addressing implementation of math resources after a program is adopted.
- Math Curriculum Plan There have been five steps developed for choosing the new math curriculum: 1) Appoint selection committee (Campbell, Jones, Elder); 2) Meet 12/9 to discuss criteria and timeline; 3) Identify HQIR &

APPROVED

resources; 4) Finalize resources and share with stakeholders; 5) Evaluate, select, order. Elementary teacher representatives shared that elementary teachers liked the current curriculum and have spent time finding supplemental resources to support it. They would like to consider pulling in Eureka Squared. Another benefit of keeping a K-8 or K-12 curriculum is it builds a common language for students and teachers when talking about math.

 2024-2025 Quality of School Climate and Safety Survey Action Plan - After looking at the QSCS Survey Results, Mr. Roettger and teachers selected six questions to focus on this school year (three for elementary school and three for middle school). Admin and PBIS team created action items to address each question. Admin will continue to seek feedback from additional stakeholders to gain a deeper understanding of the results.

New Calendar Work

Calendar Committee Meeting:

- Board will vote on 2025-2026 calendar at the next board meeting on Dec. 16th.
- Some parents are requesting help with childcare if the school year starts on the 20th of August. There may be a possibility to look into the school organizing camps during August next year.
- In January admin will offer an opportunity for a second round of feedback for the 2026-2027 calendar.

School Council Elections

- School Council Elections Mr. Roettger came with a plan and timeline for council elections, but council decided to postpone elections until after break, in January.
- New inhouse positions K-3: Erin Bixler, 4-5: Brian Jones, EA: Lauren Morris, MS Kristy Crouch)
- Parent Communication / Timeline We will post in the December Newsletter that council elections will be postponed until after break.

Adjournment

Motion: Brian Jones Second: Jennifer Archibald

Meeting adjourned: 4:38 pm